08/11/2023, 23:29

FW: BS-W01469-4166783101 / 531 Brent Rd- Requesting for water & Sewer

Wed 08/11/2023 12:45

[I!I 1 attachments (183 KB)
bill.pdf;

From: Utility Billing <uftilitybilling@rockvillemd.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 11:15 PM

Cc: Utility Billing <utilitybilling@rockvillemd.gov>
Subject: RE: BS-W01469-4166783101 / 531 Brent Rd- Requesting for water & Sewer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see current billing statement reflecting all account information requested, the account is active and a
zero balance and the next billing cycle ends November 15t
Best,

Ms. Abrams

Utility Revenue Specialist
City of Rockville

111 Maryland Ave.
Rockville MD 20850

Fax: (240).314-8419
Email:_utilitybilling@rockvillemd.gov

Website: www.rockvillemd.gov

Office Hours: 8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday

Sent: Mon ay, Novem er 6, 2023 5:50 PM
To: Utility Billing <ufilitybilling@rockvillemd.gov>
Subject: RE: BS-W01469-4166783101 / 531 Brent Rd- Requesting for water & Sewer

IWARNING - External email. Exercise caution.l
Hello,

Please see the details below.



08/11/2023, 23:29

From: Utility Billing <utilitybilling@rockvillemd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 3:29 AM

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

Please provide the name of the title company if the requested information is due to an upcoming settlement,
thank you.

Best,
Ms. Abrams

Utility Revenue Specialist

City of Rockville

111 Maryland Ave.

Rockville MD

20850

Fax: (240).314-8419
Email:_utilitybilling@rockvillemd.gov

Website: www.rockvillemd.gov

Office Hours: 8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 12:54 PM
To: Utility Billing <uftilitybilling@rockvillemd.gov>

Subject: BS-W01469-4166783101 / 531 Brent Rd- Requesting for water & Sewer

IWARNING - External email. Exercise caution.l
Hello,

We are looking for Water & Sewer Bill information for the below mentioned Property.

Address: 531 Brent Rd Rockville MD 20850

1) Please provide the ACCOUNT NUMBER and let us know if the Water & Sewer Service is still
ACTIVE on the property. Only the account



